RESOLUTION NO. 15-143

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF PORTIONS OF
FRONT BEACH ROAD ON THE MORNING
OF SATURDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2015, TO
PERMIT THE ANNUAL SHADDAI SHRINE
TEMPLE FALL CEREMONIAL PARADE.

WHEREAS, the annual Shaddai Shrine Temple Fall Ceremonial Parade will
be held on Panama City Beach; and

WHEREAS, the Parade has been scheduled for Saturday, October 10, 2015;
and

WHEREAS, the occasion necessitates careful traffic control and extraordinary
usage of certain sections of Front Beach Road (U.S. Highway 98A) within the
corporate limits of Panama City Beach;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL of Panama
City Beach that Front Beach Road from Nautilus Street west to Powell Adams Road
intersection be temporarily closed during the hours of 8:00 A.M. and 11:00 A.M., on
October 10, 2015, and that all vehicular traffic on such roads be rerouted in
accordance with the map which accompanies this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED in regular session of the Panama City
Beach City Council this__24th day of September, 2015.

CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH

ATTEST:

owler, City Clerk
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Jo Smith
LU

From: shaddai shriners <shaddai5@knology.net>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 7:34 AM

To: Jo Smith

Cc: shaddairecorder@gmail.com; temclean78@aol.com
Subject: Shrine Parade in October

Shaddai does plan to parade on October 10, 2015. We would line up at Natalius and end at Powell Adams (Pier
Park). Parade Line up at 8:00 a.m. and step off at 9:00 a.m.

Phil d’Albertis, PP
Recorder

Shaddai Shriners

PO Box 16115

Panama City, FL 32406
850-769-8303
850-763-9617 (fax)

Shaddai5@knology.net



